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JANO 8 1991
Mr. Charlie Gholson Ot CON. DIV

NMOCD
1000 Rio Brazos Road DisT. 2
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
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RE: Media Field Fresh Water Source Well
/M SESE, Section 14, T19N, R3W

Dear Charlie:

Per our phone conversation on January 3, 1991, I have researched
our files on the Media water well and we have virtually no
information. What we do know is that the well has a submersible
water pump capable of * 600 BPD set at * 800 feet on 2-3/8" tubing.
The well is produced sporadically, mainly to water the livestock
for a local rancher.

I am sorry we can't provide more information. Please send me a
copy of everything you have to help make our files more complete.
Thanks.
Sincerely,

<l —

George F. Sharpe
Engineer

CC: Well File



